
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

JANUARY 5, 2021
9:00 A.M.

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

“Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-person 
meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or prudent.   
Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily be conducted 
by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.”

“The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 
pursuant to this section on January 5, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. The County 

Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location.  All County 
Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means.  The public may 
monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/371440837 or calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 
any time during the meeting.” Access Code: 371-440-837

STATUTORY MEETING
M.S. 375.07 "The Board shall meet at the county seat for the transaction of business on the first Tuesday 
after the first Monday in January."

County Administrator- to Call Statutory meeting to order

Pledge of Allegiance

His Honor, First Judicial District Judge, Kevin Mark to officiate the Oath of Office
County Commissioner Paul Drotos
County Commissioner Linda Flanders
County Commissioner Todd Greseth

County Administrator- To request nominations for 2021 Chair of the County Board. 

Newly elected chair- to request nominations for the 2021 Vice Chair of the county board. 

Disclosures of Interest

Approve the previous board meeting minutes.

Dec 15, 2020.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve the 2021 Inspection Agreements.

All City Agreements.pdf

Approve Authorization to Set Bid Dates.

Bid Date Authorization 2021.pdf

REGULAR AGENDA

County Administrator's Report

2021 County Board Meeting Dates.

2021 County Board Meetings.pdf

2021 Official Publication.

2021 Official Publications.pdf

Land Use Management Director's Report

Planning Advisory Commission Member Appointment

Stark_PACAppointment.pdf

Human Resource Director's Report

Elected Salary - 2021.

Elected Salary - 2021.pdf

Finance Director's Report

Goodhue County Business and Nonprofit Business Assistance Program

Goodhue County Business and Nonprofit Business Assistance Program.pdf

Goodhue County CARES Act Funding Program Update

Goodhue County CARES Funding Program Update 1-5-21.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report.

Project Status Report 05Jan21.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 1-5-21.pdf

ADJOURN

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

Documents:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/371440837


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

JANUARY 5, 2021
9:00 A.M.

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

“Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-person 
meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or prudent.   
Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily be conducted 
by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.”

“The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 
pursuant to this section on January 5, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. The County 

Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location.  All County 
Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means.  The public may 
monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/371440837 or calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 
any time during the meeting.” Access Code: 371-440-837

STATUTORY MEETING
M.S. 375.07 "The Board shall meet at the county seat for the transaction of business on the first Tuesday 
after the first Monday in January."

County Administrator- to Call Statutory meeting to order

Pledge of Allegiance

His Honor, First Judicial District Judge, Kevin Mark to officiate the Oath of Office
County Commissioner Paul Drotos
County Commissioner Linda Flanders
County Commissioner Todd Greseth

County Administrator- To request nominations for 2021 Chair of the County Board. 

Newly elected chair- to request nominations for the 2021 Vice Chair of the county board. 

Disclosures of Interest

Approve the previous board meeting minutes.

Dec 15, 2020.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve the 2021 Inspection Agreements.

All City Agreements.pdf

Approve Authorization to Set Bid Dates.

Bid Date Authorization 2021.pdf

REGULAR AGENDA

County Administrator's Report

2021 County Board Meeting Dates.

2021 County Board Meetings.pdf

2021 Official Publication.

2021 Official Publications.pdf

Land Use Management Director's Report

Planning Advisory Commission Member Appointment

Stark_PACAppointment.pdf

Human Resource Director's Report

Elected Salary - 2021.

Elected Salary - 2021.pdf

Finance Director's Report

Goodhue County Business and Nonprofit Business Assistance Program

Goodhue County Business and Nonprofit Business Assistance Program.pdf

Goodhue County CARES Act Funding Program Update

Goodhue County CARES Funding Program Update 1-5-21.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report.

Project Status Report 05Jan21.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 1-5-21.pdf

ADJOURN

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

Documents:



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

JANUARY 5, 2021
9:00 A.M.

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

“Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-person 
meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or prudent.   
Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily be conducted 
by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.”

“The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 
pursuant to this section on January 5, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. The County 

Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location.  All County 
Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means.  The public may 
monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/371440837 or calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 
any time during the meeting.” Access Code: 371-440-837

STATUTORY MEETING
M.S. 375.07 "The Board shall meet at the county seat for the transaction of business on the first Tuesday 
after the first Monday in January."

County Administrator- to Call Statutory meeting to order

Pledge of Allegiance

His Honor, First Judicial District Judge, Kevin Mark to officiate the Oath of Office
County Commissioner Paul Drotos
County Commissioner Linda Flanders
County Commissioner Todd Greseth

County Administrator- To request nominations for 2021 Chair of the County Board. 

Newly elected chair- to request nominations for the 2021 Vice Chair of the county board. 

Disclosures of Interest

Approve the previous board meeting minutes.

Dec 15, 2020.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve the 2021 Inspection Agreements.

All City Agreements.pdf

Approve Authorization to Set Bid Dates.

Bid Date Authorization 2021.pdf

REGULAR AGENDA

County Administrator's Report

2021 County Board Meeting Dates.

2021 County Board Meetings.pdf

2021 Official Publication.

2021 Official Publications.pdf

Land Use Management Director's Report

Planning Advisory Commission Member Appointment

Stark_PACAppointment.pdf

Human Resource Director's Report

Elected Salary - 2021.

Elected Salary - 2021.pdf

Finance Director's Report

Goodhue County Business and Nonprofit Business Assistance Program

Goodhue County Business and Nonprofit Business Assistance Program.pdf

Goodhue County CARES Act Funding Program Update

Goodhue County CARES Funding Program Update 1-5-21.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report.

Project Status Report 05Jan21.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 1-5-21.pdf

ADJOURN

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

Documents:

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/866b1e76-a8f0-40c7-aa39-99d47f615fd1


 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 DECEMBER 15, 2020  
 

 
 

Page 4359

4359 

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, December 15, 2020, at 6:41 p.m., immediately 
following the Budget and Tax Public Comment meeting, by virtual meeting with the County Administrator appearing 
from the County Board Room of the Government Center, Red Wing, MN with Commissioners Anderson, Majerus, 
Drotos, Nesseth and Flanders all present and appearing by virtual meeting.    
 
C/Drotos asked if there were any disclosures of interest.  There were none. 
 
1 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the December 1, 2020, County Board 

Minutes. 
 

2 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the December 15, 2020, County Board 
Agenda. 
 
Administrator Arneson added the reappointment of Steve McNamara to the Belle Creek Watershed District to 
the consent agenda for a three-year term. 
 

3 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the following items on the consent agenda 
as amended: 
 

1. Approve the 2020 List of Donations. 
2. Approve Designation of Financial Institutions as Depositories 
3. Approve Authorized Agents for Designation 
4. Approve 2021 EFT Delegation Request 
5. Approve the request for Special Assessment for a Public Health Nuisance Abatement. 
6. Approve the Summit Food Service contract amendment for the Goodhue County Adult Detention Center. 
7. Approve 2020 Personnel Policy Updates. 
8. Approve 2021 Leave Without Pay Policy. 
9. Approve Non-union Wages - 2021. 
10. Approve Per Diems - 2021. 
11. Approve Vehicle Allowance - 2021. 
12. Approve Holden Township Bridge Replacement Agreement. 
13. Approve the appointment of Steve McNamara to the Belle Creek Watershed District for a three-year term from 

1/1/2020-12/31/2023. 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
December 15, 2020 Personnel Committee Report.  The personnel committee met on Tuesday, December 15, 2020, 
with the following item on the agenda: 
 
Treatment Court Coordinator Position Move to Full Time.  The personnel committee recommended approval to 
move the treatment court coordinator position to full- time.  The cost of this position is covered by a grant. 

 
4 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve to move the Treatment Court Coordinator 

position to a full-time position. 
 
County Administrator’s Annual Employee Evaluation.  Ms. Cushing reported that the county administrator’s 
annual employee evaluation was returned by the board members and his evaluation exceeded acceptations.   

 

Commissioner Wages.  Per Minnesota Statute 375.055, the County Board shall, by resolution, set the annual salary 
for Board members to be effective January 1 of the next year. The resolution shall contain a statement of the new 
salary on an annual basis. 
 
C/Majerus made a motion to maintain the 2020 salary level, but include the cost of health care benefits to flatten and 
equalize all commissioner’s compensation, excluding per diems and mileage.  C/Nesseth seconded the motion.   
 
Administrator Arneson cautioned the board and wanted to make sure they understood what they were voting on.  
C/Majerus pointed out that they are elected officials and not regular county employees.  He felt commissioners 
should pay for their own health care.  Mr. Arneson suggested the issue be discussed at the next board workshop. 
 



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 DECEMBER 15, 2020  
 

 
 

Page 4360

4360 

C/Majerus withdrew his motion.  C/Nesseth withdrew his second. 
 

5 Moved by C/Majerus, seconded by C/Nesseth, motion failed (2-3-0) with C/Anderson, C/Flanders, and 
C/Drotos to freeze salaries at $10.92/hour which is the 2020 level, and if the commissioner participate in county 
health care, they would pay for it on their own.   
 

6 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Nesseth, and carried to approve to move the following commissioner 
wages for 2021: 

         2021 Wages   Annual 
Anderson, Brad  $10.92   $22,713.60 
Drotos, Paul   $10.92   $22,713.60 
Linda Flanders  $10.92   $22,713.60 
Majerus, Jason  $10.92    $22,713.60 
Nesseth, Byron           $10.92   $262.08   (1/1/21 – 1/4/21) 

                        Greseth, Todd   $10.92   $22,451.52 (1/5/21 – 12/31/21) 
 
COUNTY ADMINSITRATOR’S REPORT 
December 15, 2020 Budget Committee Report.  The Budget Committee met on Tuesday, December 15, with the 
following items on the agenda: 
 
Out of State Travel requests.  The budget committee recommended approval of the 2021 out of state travel requests. 
 
7 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the following out of state travel requests 

for 2021: 
 

Public Works  
Washington Fly-In located in Washington DC.   
NACE Annual Meeting located in Palm Springs, CA.  
 
Sheriff’s Department 
SAFECOM Program meetings. 
Annual Sheriff’s Conference.  

 
2021 Final Levy Report.  The 2021 Budget and Tax public discussion meeting was held on Tuesday, December 15, 
2020, at 6:00 p.m. The final levy must be certified to the State Auditor’s Office no later than December 28, 2020. 
Staff recommends the board consider the proposed options and approve the resolution adopting the 2021 Budget and 
Levy and proposed Capital Plan. 
 
C/Nesseth made a motion to zero the levy and use fund balance to cover the shortfall.  C/Majerus seconded the 
motion.  C/Anderson pointed out that we were already using $500,000 in debt service fund balance to reduce the 
levy.   
 
8 Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Majerus, motion failed (2-3-0) with C/Flanders, C/Drotos, C/Anderson 

dissenting to approve to have a zero increase in the 2021 levy and use fund balance to make up the difference.   
 

9 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Drotos and carried (3-2-0) with C/Nesseth and C/Majerus dissenting to 
approve the following resolution approving the 2021 Budget, Levy and Capital Plan: 

 
WHEREAS, The Goodhue County Board and Department Heads have conducted a lengthy, detailed budget 
planning process, and; 
 
WHEREAS, The County Board has considered all correspondence regarding the same, and has again 
reviewed said proposed budget to determine that it does in fact represent fiscally responsible county 
government; 



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 DECEMBER 15, 2020  
 

 
 

Page 4361

4361 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the proposed 2021 Goodhue County Budget be 
approved as presented 
 
AND 
 
WHEREAS, Goodhue County Department Heads have submitted 2021 proposed department 
budgets which include anticipated revenues and expenditures; and 
 
WHEREAS, The County Administrator has compiled all 2021 funding requests, revised and 
presented said requests to the County Board; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners 
does hereby certify to the State of Minnesota the following proposed property tax levy: 

 

 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Auditor-Treasurer hereby certify the above-
referenced levy to the Minnesota Department of Revenue. 

 
1st County Board Meeting of 2021.  According to Minnesota Statute 375.07, the County Board must affirm the date, 
time and location for the first meeting of 2021. The meeting is to be held on the first Tuesday after the first Monday 
in January. The first Tuesday after the first Monday in 2021 is January 5, 2021. Staff recommends the County Board 
approve January 5, 2021, at 9:00 a.m., as the first official County Board meeting of 2021. Due to concerns 
surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-person meetings or meetings conducted under 
Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or prudent. Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law 
will temporarily be conducted by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021. The Goodhue 
County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting pursuant to this section on January 5, 
2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at 
the meeting location. All County Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. The 
public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/371440837 or 
calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 any time during the meeting.” Access Code: 371-440-837.  At that 

FUND

2021 

Expenditures

2021 

Revenues

General Fund 29,148,150$           9,275,589$    

Public Works 21,766,471$           16,208,349$ 

Health and Human Services 18,294,386$           10,450,142$ 

ISTS & Well Loan Program 17,568$                   17,568$          

EDA 40,078$                   2,325$            

Capital Plan 2,523,134$             10,900$          

Debt Services 1,949,905$             437,000$       

Waste Management 872,180$                 310,890$       

2021 Levy 37,899,109$ 

Total 74,611,872$           74,611,872$ 

Budget 

Fund 2021 Final Levy

General Fund 19,872,561$          

Public Works 5,558,122$            

Health and Human Services 7,844,244$            

ISTS & Well Loan Program ‐$                         

EDA 37,753$                  

Capital Plan 2,512,234$            

Debt Services 1,512,905$            

Waste Management 561,290$                

Total 37,899,109$          

Levy



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 DECEMBER 15, 2020  
 

 
 

Page 4362

4362 

meeting, staff will ask the board to set the time and location for all of its regularly scheduled meetings for 2021. 
 

10 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve January 5, 2021, at 9:00 a.m., as the 
first official County Board meeting of 2021. Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has 
been determined that in-person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical 
or prudent. Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily be conducted by 
telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021. The Goodhue County Board of 
Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting pursuant to this section on January 5, 2021 at 9:00 
a.m. in the County Board Room. The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the 
meeting location. All County Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. 
The public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/371440837 or calling 1 877 309 2073 OR 1 646 749 3129 any time 
during the meeting.” Access Code: 371-440-837.   

 
Xcel Energy Resolution of Support.  Representatives from Xcel Energy presented to the board at a previous 
Committee of the Whole meeting, a resolution supporting integrated resource plan (IRP).    
 
11 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the following resolution supporting 

Integrated Resource Plan (IRP): 
 

Whereas Xcel Energy is a critical piece of the economy in Goodhue County as they are the largest taxpayer 
and one of the largest employers, and 

Whereas Goodhue County supports activities that sustain the large tax base and workforce that Xcel Energy 
provides within Goodhue County, and  

Whereas Goodhue County supports reducing carbon emissions in our electric system and expanding clean 
energy, and 

Whereas, Goodhue County knows reliable electricity is critical to meeting the needs of our customers and 
communities, 

Whereas Goodhue County agrees with Xcel Energy’s plan to reduce carbon emissions, expand renewable 
energy, and deliver reliable electricity is an affordable plan to accomplish these goals, and 

Whereas Goodhue County supports Xcel Energy’s plan to retire its coal plants in the Upper Midwest, expand 
wind and solar energy, continue operating its carbon-free nuclear plants, and build a natural gas plant in 
Becker to ensure continued electric reliability, 

Goodhue County urges the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission to approve the Xcel Energy Upper 
Midwest Energy Plan/Integrated Resource Plan and to submit this resolution of support to: 

https://mn.gov/puc/consumers/speak-up/public-comments.jsp; Reference: Docket number 19-368. 

SEMMCHRA 
2021 Final Levy Report.  Buffy Beranek, SEMMCHRA Executive Director, recommended the board approve the 
SEMMCHR HRA budget and 2021 levy request of $397,480. 
 
12 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the following resolution approving the 

final Special Benefit Tax Levy of Southeastern Minnesota Multi-County Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.033, Subd. 6, and approving a budget for fiscal year 
2021: 

 
WHEREAS, the Southeastern Minnesota Multi-County Housing and Redevelopment Authority (the 
"Authority") was created by action of the Boards of Commissioners of Dodge, Goodhue, Wabasha and 
Winona Counties (collectively referred to as the "Counties") pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.004; 
and  
WHEREAS, pursuant to such action on the part of the Counties and Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.001 to 
469.047 (the "Act"), the Authority was granted all of the same functions, rights, powers, duties, privileges, 
immunities and limitations as are provided for housing and redevelopment authorities created for cities under 



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 DECEMBER 15, 2020  
 

 
 

Page 4363

4363 

the Act; and  
WHEREAS, Section 469.033, subd. 6, of the Act permits the Authority to levy and collect a special benefit 
tax of up to .0185% of taxable market value upon all taxable property, both real and personal, within the 
Authority's area of operation; and  
WHEREAS, the Authority has requested that the Board of Commissioners of Goodhue County approve the 
final levy of such a special benefit tax in the amount of $397,480.00 to be levied upon all taxable market 
value of taxable property within the Authority's area of operation contained within Goodhue County; and 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Goodhue County has considered such request by the Authority 
and believes that consenting to such a final special benefit tax levy by the Authority is in the best interests of 
Goodhue County and its residents; and  
WHEREAS, the Authority is also required pursuant to Section 469.033, subd. 6, of the Act to, in connection 
with the levy of such a special benefit tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget 
procedures of the Counties in the same manner as required of executive departments of the Counties and the 
amount of the tax levy for the following year shall be based upon that budget and approved by the Counties; 
and  
WHEREAS, the Authority has presented to the Board of Commissioners of Goodhue County a copy of a 
proposed budget for its operations for fiscal year 2021.  
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of Goodhue County as follows:  
 
Section 1. That the budget for fiscal year 2021 for the operations of the Authority as presented for 
consideration by the Board of Commissioners of Goodhue County is hereby in all respects approved.  
 
Section 2. That the levy of a final special benefit tax pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.033, subd. 6, 
is hereby consented to with respect to taxes payable in calendar year 2021 in the amount of $397,480.00 to be 
levied upon all taxable market value of taxable property within the Authority's area of operation within 
Goodhue County. 

 
FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Goodhue County CARES Act Funding Program Update.  Finance Director, Brian Anderson, updated the board 
on the CARES Act Funding Program approved previously by the board.   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:  deferred 
C/Drotos   

C/Nesseth   

C/Anderson   

C/Majerus   

C/Flanders   

Administrator 
Arneson 

  

 
Old business.  C/Drotos and the entire county board thanked C/Nesseth for his time serving on the county board.   
 
Review and Approve the County Claims 
 
13 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Anderson, and carried to approve to pay the County claims in the 

amount of 01-General Revenue $478,350.74, 03-Public Works $137,064.74, 11- Human Service Fund 
$23,818.07, 12- GC Family Services Collaborative $2,626.55, 21-ISTS $00, 25- EDA $00, 30-Capital 
Improvement $00, 31-Capital Equipment $00, 34-Capital Equipment $141,573.27, 35-Debt Services $00, 40-
County Ditch $00, 61-Waste Management $6,968.14, 62-Recycling Center $00, 63-HHW $00, 72-Other 
Agency Funds $17,178.50, 81-Settlement $21,324,798.83, in the total amount of $22,132,378.84. 

 
 
 
 
 



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 DECEMBER 15, 2020  
 

 
 

Page 4364

4364 

 
Adjourn 
 
14 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve to adjourn the December 15, 2020, 

County Board Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
MINUTE 
 

1. Approved the December 1,  2020  County Board Meeting Minutes.   (Motion carried 5-0) 

2. Approve the December 15, 2020 County Board Meeting Agenda as amended.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

3. Approved the Consent Agenda as amended.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

4. Approved to increase the Treatment Court Coordinator position to full-time.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

5. Motion failed to set the 2021 Commissioner Wages.  (Motion failed 2-3-0) 

6. Approved the 2021 Commissioner Wages.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

7. Approved the 2021 Out of State Travel Requests.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

8. Motion failed to freeze the 2021 Final budget, levy and capital plan.  (Motion failed 2-3-0) 

9. Approved the 2021 Final budget, levy and capital plan.  (Motion carried 3-2-0) 

10. Approved the first board meeting of 2021 to be on January 5, 2021.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

11. Approved the resolution of support for Xcel Energy.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

12. Approved the 2021 SEMMCHRA Levy.  (Motion carried 4-1-0) 

13. Approved the county claims.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

14. Approved to adjourn the December 15, 2020 County Board Meeting.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

 

 
SCOTT O. ARNESON 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

  
PAUL DROTOS, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
  































































 

"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 

Greg Isakson, P.E. 
Public Works Director / County Engineer  

Goodhue County Public Works Department  
   

2140 Pioneer Road 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385-3025 
 

 

TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 

  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 

 

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director 

 

RE:  05 Jan 21 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 

  2021 Set Bid Date Authorization 

 

Date:  30 Dec 20 

 

Summary 

It is requested that the County Board authorize Public Works to set bid opening dates for the 

2021 highway contracts as each project is ready for bidding. 

 

Background 

The last several years the County Board authorized the Public Works Department to set bid 

opening dates for the highway projects as the plans and bid packages became ready for 

advertisement.  This advanced authorization has enabled us to prevent the loss of valuable 

construction time. Along with this advanced approval process, Public Works will keep the 

board informed of bid dates as they are set throughout the year. 

 

Recommendation 

It is the recommendation of staff that the County Board authorize Public Works to set bid 

opening dates for the 2021 highway projects as each project is ready to bid and keep the 

County Board informed of bid dates. 
 



 

 

                                                                                            Scott O. Arneson 
County Administrator  

Goodhue County  
   

509 W. Fifth St. 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385.3001 
 Fax  (651) 385.4873 

 
 
 
 
To:  Board of Commissioners 
         
From:  Scott O. Arneson 
 
Date:  December 22, 2020 
 
Re:  2021 County Board Meeting Times/Locations 
 
Minnesota Statutes 13D.04 outline the requirements for notice of public meetings.  This 
statute requires that “a schedule of the regular meetings of a public body shall be kept on file 
at its primary offices.”   
 
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-person 
meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or 
prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law have been 
temporarily conducted by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 
13D.021. Staff recommends the board continue with virtual county board meetings at 9:00 
a.m. in the County Board Room on the first and third Tuesday of each month.  The County 
Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location.  All County 
Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means.  The public 
may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into the GoToMeeting or by calling the 
phone number provided on each meeting agenda.    
 
Historically, the board has participated in out county meetings in Kenyon during the month of 
May and at both the Cannon Valley Fair and the Goodhue County Fair during the summer 
months.  If it is determined that these events will be held and it is safe to meet in person, staff 
recommends the board conduct their meetings at these events as they have in the past.  All 
meeting dates and times will be posted to the county website once scheduled. 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                             Scott O. Arneson 
County Administrator  

Goodhue County  
   

509 W. Fifth St. 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385.3001 
 Fax  (651) 385.3004 

 
 
 
 
To:  Board of Commissioners 
         
From:  Scott O. Arneson 
 
Date:  December 22, 2020 
 
Re:  2021 Official Publication 
 
Report Summary 
Request the County Board to designate a newspaper for official publications. 
 
Background 
Minnesota Statute 375.12 requires County Boards to let an annual contract to a qualified 
newspaper for publication of its official proceedings.  This must be approved at the first 
regular session of the board in January each year.  The newspaper will also be designated as 
the official newspaper for the County’s other public notices. 
 
We have received one bid from the Red Wing Republican Eagle.  We have been notified that 
it is a joint bid which is allowable under MS 331A.04, Subd. 7.  We anticipate that the bid will 
be similar to last year which continues the joint arrangement that includes The Cannon Falls 
Beacon, The Kenyon Leader, The Republican Eagle and the Zumbrota News Record.   
 
The Statute requires that we open the bid at the meeting, so it is not included with the report.   
 
Recommendation 
We recommend that the County Board open the sealed bid from the Republican Eagle.  Upon 
inspection and approval, we recommend the designation of the Republican Eagle as the 
County’s Official Publication for 2021.  
 
 



 

 
“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 

www.co.goodhue.mn.us 
Page 1 of 1 

 

Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax:  651.267.4875 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.267.4875 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 
 County Surveyor / Recorder 

 
 

TO:  Goodhue County Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Lisa M. Hanni, LUM Director / County Surveyor / County Recorder 
DATE: January 5, 2021 County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
 
RE:  Planning Advisory Commission Member Appointment 
 
 
Summary: 
The Planning Advisory Commission (PAC) member representing District 5 completed 
their 9-year term appointment on December 31, 2020. A new member must be 
appointed to replace this Commissioner. Commissioner Drotos would like to appoint 
Carli Stark to the open position. 
 
Background: 
Goodhue County has a nine-member PAC committee.  Each member serves a 3-year 
term which starts on January 1st and continues through December 31st. Each member 
serves for a period of 3-years except the term of the officer appointed by the County 
Board which is appointed annually. Members are eligible for re-appointment at the 
discretion of the County Board. Members can serve up three consecutive 3-year terms.  
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the County Board approve the appointment of Carli Stark to the open 
Commissioner District 5 PAC vacancy.  
 
 



"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

Melissa Cushing 
 Goodhue County Human Resource Director  

Goodhue County  
 

Melissa.cushing@co.goodhue.mn.us 
509 W. Fifth St. 

Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385.3031 

 Fax -- (651) 267.4872 

 

 

TO:  Goodhue County Commissioners 
 
FROM: Melissa Cushing, Human Resource Director 

 
DATE: January 5, 2021 
 

RE:  2021 Wages 
  County Attorney and Sheriff 

 
The wages for the County Attorney and Sheriff are always established at the first 
Board meeting of the new year.   

 
In 2020, the wages for the Sheriff were $146,556.80 which is grade 90, step 10. 

 
In 2020, the wages for the County Attorney were $140,483.20 which is grade 90, 
step 9. 

 
At the last meeting, the Board approved a general wage adjustment for non-union 
employees of 2.50%.  If the Sheriff receives the 2.50% general wage adjustment and 

a step increase to step 11, his wages will be $153,254.40.  If the County Attorney 
receives the 2.50% general wage adjustment and a step increase to step 10, his 

wages will be $150,217.60. 
 
We have spoken with the County Attorney and the County Attorney has agreed with 

the proposed wage adjustment for 2021.  We anticipate hearing from the Sheriff 
before the Board meeting on January 5. 

 
We are asking the Board for direction setting the Sheriff and County Attorney wages 
for 2021. 

 
 
 

 
  

 
 



























































  

Goodhue County Public Works 

Project Status Report for January 5, 2021 

 

ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS 

 Bidding  

3rd Street 

Cannon 

Falls 

Bridge L5391 

Bridge Rehabilitation 

Bids opened on September 22nd.  Project 

conditionally awarded based on agreement with 

City of Cannon Falls. 

   

 Road Construction  

CSAH 27 & 

Leon Twp. 

2020 Box Culverts 

CSAH 27 & Leon 

Project awarded to Fitzgerald Excavating.  

Construction began October 14th on the Leon 

Twp. box culvert.  Leon Twp. box culvert has 

final turf establishment remaining that will be 

completed in the Spring of 2021.  CSAH 27 

culvert extensions are completed.  

Various 
2020 Bituminous Paving 

CSAH 14, CSAH 64, Kenyon Shop Parking Lot 
Construction completed.  Need to final. 

CSAH 6 
Grading 

TH 58 – 435th Street 

Grading activities on the north portion of the 

project are completed.  Work on the southerly 

portion in progress.  Grading anticipated to be 

completed before freeze up.  Project is now 

suspended until Spring. 

Various HSIP: Chevron Installation All work has been completed.   

   

 

 
Maintenance Department  

GCPW 

Shops 
Dress Tandems for Winter Weather Work completed. 

Various Brushing and Tree Trimming Work in progress. 

All Snow and Ice Removal Work to continue through the winter season. 

   



ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS 

 Planning & Studies  

St Paul - 

Chicago 
Great River Rail Commission 

Agenda item to change name at 08 Aug 19 Board 

meeting.  Working on a second train between the 

Twin Cities and Chicago.  River route remains 

the preferred alternative.  Commission will 

continue both its public rail advocacy and to 

comment on MnDOT’s river route process. 

Red Rock 

Corridor 
Commuter Rail Planning (RRC Commission) 

The Commission determined Bus Rapid Transit 

to be the best alternative and has adopted the 

Final Report.  An implementation plan for a 

future extension of the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) 

line to Hastings is in various stages of planning. 

Zip Rail 

Rochester – 

Twin Cities 

High Speed Rail Planning (OCRRA & Mn/DOT) 

MnDOT announced their project is “shelved” 

and no further public work is to be done.  A Tier 

1 EIS was not completed.  A private firm 

analyzed the feasibility of a zip rail along the 

same alignment, but their work was non-public 

and no communication has been made by them 

for some time. 

TH 63 Mississippi River Bridge @ Red Wing (Mn/DOT) 

Construction is underway, traffic is using the 

new bridge and demolition of the old bridge has 

begun. Completion is slated for 2020. 

 



The following is a summary of the claims to be reviewed   

and approved at the January 5, 2021 board meeting:   

     

01 General Fund  $       899,911.69    

03 Public Works  $       591,692.81    

11 Human Service Fund  $       145,132.70    

12 GC Family Services Collaborative  $                       -      

21 ISTS  $                       -      

25 EDA  $           2,994.00    

30 Capital Improvement  $                       -      

31 Capital Equipment  $                       -      

34 Capital Equipment   $         50,621.45    

35 Debt Service  $                       -      

40 County Ditch  $                       -      

61 Waste Management  $         30,186.89    

62 Recycling Center  $                       -      

63 HHW  $                       -      

72 Other Agency  $       218,831.51    

81 Settlement  $              351.82    

 Totals  $   1,939,722.87    

     

     

     

 GROSS PAYROLL   
(including Employer Related Tax 
Payments)  

     

 Period Ending Paid Date   Amount 

 11/27/2020 12/10/2020   $   1,377,767.87  

 12/11/2020 12/23/2020   $   1,022,579.92  

     

 Checks (WFXX,WFXX-ACH)  $         1,278,749.25    

 EFT (Manual Warrants)  $            660,973.62    

 Total:  $         1,939,722.87    
 



ndahlstrom
 3:51:44PM12/21/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

 12036  4239 Southeast Service Cooperative

 3,824.00 01-000-000-9001-2020Retirees & COBRA 12/2020 201102350749  0

 211,457.00 01-000-000-9002-2020Health Ins 12/2020 201102350749  0

 2,412.00 01-803-000-0000-6153Health Ins 12/2020 S. Betcher 201102350749  0

 35,807.00 03-000-000-9002-2020Health Ins 12/2020 201102350749  0

 119,709.50 11-000-000-9002-2020Health Ins 12/2020 201102350749  0

 8,243.50 61-000-000-9002-2020Health Ins 12/2020 201102350749  0

381,453.00 12036

381,453.00  6

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 12/1/2020TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 3:51:44PM12/21/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

217,693.00 County General Revenue1

35,807.00 County Road and Bridge3

119,709.50 Health & Human Service Fund11

8,243.50 Waste Management Facilities61

381,453.00

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



PONCELET
 8:52:17AM12/10/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

 12037  11506 Alerus Financial

 19,976.96 01-000-000-2504-200512/10/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

 3,217.29 03-000-000-2504-200512/10/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

 11,838.79 11-000-000-2504-200512/10/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

 578.85 61-000-000-2504-200512/10/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

35,611.89 12037

35,611.89  4

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 12/10/2020TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



PONCELET
 8:52:17AM12/10/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

19,976.96 County General Revenue1

3,217.29 County Road and Bridge3

11,838.79 Health & Human Service Fund11

578.85 Waste Management Facilities61

35,611.89

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

1,060.00 01-209-000-0000-6669ANCOM Technical Center 911 System Connection 12/1/20 98760 2687

66.00 01-055-000-0000-6242APG Media of So Minnesota, LLC 2021 Homestead Prop Tax Notice 15877-1120 10575

73.40 61-397-000-0000-6241Lndf Hrs Change 14024-1120 10575

124.00 01-111-110-0000-6411Arnold's Supply Company Antibacterial Wipes COVID 5/14 630032-1 1047

47.28 03-320-000-0000-6301Arrow Building Center FASTNERS-LS SIGN #6 5200297 12558

12.25 01-207-000-0000-6283ASL Interpreting Services Inc. Spanish Interp 10/28/20 20.10567 11184

55.00 61-399-000-0000-6357Association Of Mn Counties HHW Op recert-WRoot 56923 2477

1,418.44 01-003-000-0000-6892Baartman/Andrew CARES-Permit 2020-00761 14496

1,418.44 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00762 14496

1,418.44 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00763 14496

1,418.44 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00764 14496

1,508.44 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00759 14496

1,508.44 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00760 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00750 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00766 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00755 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00756 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00751 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00752 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00753 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00754 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00757 14496

1,264.69 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 2020-00758 14496

712.46 01-201-000-0000-6303Bakers Tire Service Inc #1623 Tires(4)/Balance 11/17 54808 3832

712.46 01-201-000-0000-6303#1724 Tires(4)/Balance 11/17 54809 3832

1,060.00 454166

139.40 454167

124.00 454168

47.28 454169

12.25 454170

55.00 454171

21,337.54 454172

1,424.92 454173

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N
N
N

N
N

N

N

N
N

N

N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N

N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

37.16 01-201-000-0000-6201Bevcomm PI Office Phone 12/20 12659338 9329

1,861.65 01-003-000-0000-6892Bigelow Homes LLC CARES-Permit 20-W062 14406

1,562.10 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 20-K073 14406

1,468.02 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 20-K074 14406

1,581.30 01-003-000-0000-6892CARES-Permit 20-132 14406

2,023.46 03-310-000-0000-6507Bruening Rock Products, Inc Surfacing #52 194263 3592

124.83 03-310-000-0000-6507Stockpile CF 194263 3592

2.00 01-201-000-0000-6453BSN Sports LLC Uniform Shirts: Ofc Staff 9/19 910026872 12574

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Buck/Christopher David Per Diem: PAC Mtg 11/16/20 14487

66.00 01-210-000-0000-6201Century Link LEC/Sandhill Circuit 12/2020 612 E31-8008 11439

129.00 01-281-280-0000-6201EOC Phone Lines 12/2020 612 E31-0139 11439

17,903.00 01-003-000-0000-6669Command Sourcing, Inc. Robot: ADC Cleaning COVID 12/9 921201B 14395

4,959.00 01-207-240-0000-6305Crestwood Cabinetry Visitation Partitions 9/24/20 6630 10827

452.25 01-111-112-0000-6301Culligan Water Softner Salt & Svc: LEC 11/30 301896 1209

150.00 01-111-115-0000-6301Softner Salt: HHS 10/31/20 301896 1209

113.91 03-310-000-0000-6251Dakota Electric Assoc St Lts #18 2-1366814 1226

8.19 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #31 2-1366814 1226

18.76 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #46 2-1366814 1226

8.20 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #19 2-1366814 1226

8.20 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #7 2-1366814 1226

1,957.86 01-063-000-0000-6432Dell Marketing Lp (12) Monitors 11/13/20 10439554001 12768

37.16 454174

6,473.07 454175

2,148.29 454176

2.00 454177

50.00 454178

195.00 454179

17,903.00 454180

4,959.00 454181

602.25 454182

157.26 454183

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 2Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

29.11 01-201-000-0000-6290Equifax Credit Information Serv Pre Emp Credit Chks 11/17 6104026 2411

885.60 01-041-000-0000-6284Express Services, Inc. Bldg Concierge Temp 11/22 24679112 4644

100.00 01-111-110-0000-6306Fab 1 Welding LLC Salt Spreader Spacers 11/19 2663 11674

251.04 01-003-000-0000-6669Finance & Commerce, Inc HHS Generator Ad 10/30/20 744879504 10469

161,487.65 03-310-000-0000-6321Fitzgerald Excavating And Trucking 025-027-002 Clvt Ext Est #2 7674

30,473.15 03-320-000-0000-6319599-107 Leon Twp Br Rpl Est #2 7674

47.46 81-850-000-0000-2102Ganz/James or Carrie 39.020.0600 etc Overpmt 14553

689.40 01-207-000-0000-6284Goodhue County Inmate Trust Account Inmate Worker Pay 11/1-30/20 8568

54,902.00 01-002-020-0000-6825Goodhue County Swcd 2021 Feedlot Performance Grant 11612

131.62 03-320-000-0000-6402GS Direct Inc Plotter Paper/Ink 359741 239

1,270.94 01-111-112-0000-6305Gs Distributing Plumbing Repairs LEC 11/15 6006 6901

3,165.93 01-111-113-0000-6305Plumbing Repairs ADC 11/15 6006 6901

199.00 01-201-000-0000-6340HBC Dedicated Fiber 12/2020 81677 5234

300.00 01-201-000-0000-6340CF-Aspen Link 12/2020 81677 5234

49.88 01-207-240-0000-6340Cable TV 12/2020 80387 5234

148.45 01-281-280-0000-6340Cable TV 12/2020 80389 5234

51.64 03-330-000-0000-6209Fire Alarm Lines 93976 5234

100.00 61-398-000-0000-6209Internet/Comm Rcy 81940 5234

51.64 61-398-000-0000-6209Fire Alarm Lines 81940 5234

1,957.86 454184

29.11 454185

885.60 454186

100.00 454187

251.04 454188

191,960.80 454189

47.46 454190

689.40 454191

54,902.00 454192

131.62 454193

4,436.87 454194

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 3Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N
N
N
N

N

N
N
N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

600.00 01-201-000-0000-6303Heartland Tire Service #1925 Tires (4) 11/19/20 293923 13964

1,380.00 01-207-240-0000-6358Hiawatha Valley Adult GED Classes 7/20-9/20 11920 9152

573.75 03-521-000-0000-6278Hoisington Koegler Group, Inc MP Revisions-Nielson Park 019-008-6 11446

103.07 01-111-000-0000-6307Huebsch Linen Uniform Delivery 11/23/20 10072730 2310

103.07 01-111-000-0000-6307Uniform Delivery 11/30/20 10074796 2310

44.17 01-111-110-0000-6347Dust Mops 11/23/10 20044778 2310

144.84 01-111-116-0000-6347Floor Mats 10/19/20 20038208 2310

4,527.25 01-003-000-0000-6892Johnson/Heather CARES-Permit 20-0341 14552

78.23 61-398-192-0000-6566Lakes Gas Co LP Nov ARI109255 1493

129.66 61-398-192-0000-6566LP Nov ARI112312 1493

103.95 61-398-192-0000-6566LP Nov ARIO98267 1493

222.27 01-091-000-0000-6302Loffler Companies Inc. Copies 10/8-11/7/20 3567558 11575

4.00 01-091-000-0000-6302Fuel Surcharge 10/8-11/7/20 3567558 11575

35.46 03-310-000-0000-6502Luhman Construction Co Inc Ice Control #46 16253 1531

56.87 03-310-000-0000-6502Ice Control #45 16253 1531

17.85 03-310-000-0000-6502Ice Control #52 16253 1531

39.02 03-310-000-0000-6502Ice Control #41 16253 1531

290.24 03-310-000-0000-6502Ice Control Rock 16298 1531

3,487.50 03-320-000-0000-6321Dust Contl 606-020 16204 1531

411.60 03-350-000-0000-6252Matthees Oil Inc LP - CF 115984 7584

118.58 03-350-000-0000-6252LP- Vasa 115993 7584

509.00 01-207-000-0000-6291Mayo Clinic Phy/Lab/Scrn: Stephens 12/29 700005050 12655

900.61 454195

600.00 454196

1,380.00 454197

573.75 454198

395.15 454199

4,527.25 454200

311.84 454201

226.27 454202

3,926.94 454203

530.18 454204

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 4Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N
N

N

N
N
N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

1,065.00 01-011-000-0000-6285Mayo Clinic SA Visit# 1057738640 11/13/20 700003101 14003

2,285.00 01-011-000-0000-6285SA Visit# 1057741036 11/13 700003101 14003

635.00 01-011-000-0000-6285SA Visit# 1059085662 11/13 700003101 14003

110.70 01-011-000-0000-6285SA Visit# 1053544258 8/1 700003101 14003

100.00 01-127-127-0000-6243MBPTA 2021 MBPTA Membership Fee 9578

13.16 03-310-000-0000-6504Menards-Red Wing Sign Bolts 75823 7919

16.65 03-310-000-0000-6508Concrete-Catch Basin #2 75752 7919

29.94 03-310-000-0000-6511Chainsaw Oil 75565 7919

19.98 03-340-000-0000-6420Diesel Additive 75565 7919

6,162.00 01-091-000-0000-6243Minnesota County Attorneys Association 2021 County Atty Dues 21949 74069

200.00 01-091-000-0000-63572020 Annu Mtg Reg: SOkeefe 200007283 74069

60.00 01-201-000-0000-6309Mn Dept Of Public Safety (6)Sheriff License Plates 12/2 2301

258.00 01-091-000-0000-6245MN Supreme Court Red Fee: WChristianson 0016792 1636

80.00 01-091-000-0000-6277Mower County Sheriff Dept Subpoena Svc: Ross 10/31 3580 40035

185.62 03-310-000-0000-6504Newman Traffic Signs Welch Village Signs #7 TRFINV026702 2704

110.04 03-310-000-0000-6509AAH Signs #53 TRFINV026939 2704

110.04 03-310-000-0000-6509AAH Signs #21 TRFINV026939 2704

227.12 03-310-000-0000-6509AAH Signs #1 TRFINV026939 2704

220.08 03-310-000-0000-6509AAH Signs #3 TRFINV026939 2704

488.14 03-310-000-0000-6509AAH Signs (10 sets) TRFINV026939 2704

110.04 03-310-000-0000-6509AAH Signs #7 TRFINV026939 2704

375.00 01-207-000-0000-6291Norton Psychological Services Psych Eval: Stephens 11/27/20 7240

509.00 454205

4,095.70 454206

100.00 454207

79.73 454208

6,362.00 454209

60.00 454210

258.00 454211

80.00 454212

1,451.08 454213

375.00 454214

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 5Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

151.32 01-209-000-0000-6201Nuvera (FKA NU-Telecom) Gooshue Backup Phone 12/2020 83208879 9516

177.00 01-001-000-0000-6345Quadient, Inc. Meter Rent:GOV12/25/20-3/24/21 58049614 14081

955.20 03-340-000-0000-6304RDO Equipment Co Grip Sensor Rpr Labor 0605 W1383302 3973

382.64 03-340-000-0000-6563Grip Sensor Rpr Parts 0605 W1383302 3973

364.98 01-111-110-0000-6253Red Wing City-Public Works Water & Sewer GC 10/2020 031881-005 5136

17.61 01-111-110-0000-6253Irrigation GC 10/2020 031881-006 5136

3,511.98 01-111-112-0000-6253Water & Sewer 10/2020 031881-001 5136

201.41 01-111-112-0000-6253Cooling Twr Deduct Meter 10/20 031881-002 5136

32.54 01-111-112-0000-6253Irrigation Deduct Meter 10/20 031881-003 5136

229.21 01-111-115-0000-6253Sewer & Water 10/2020 031881-009 5136

144.53 01-111-115-0000-6257Dumpster 10/2020 031881-008 5136

89.56 01-111-116-0000-6257Dumpster 10/2020 031881-004 5136

37.62 01-201-000-0000-6253Wash Bay/Sheriff Shed 10/2020 011876-000 5136

459.68 01-207-000-0000-6257Dumpster & Recycling 10/2020 031881-000 5136

105.66 03-310-000-0000-6508Hydrant-Graveling 9948-001 5136

1,750.00 03-310-000-0000-6326Red Wing Tree Service Inc Tree Trim/Rmvl 12022020 4818

1,250.00 03-310-000-0000-6326Tree Trim/Rmvl 12032020 4818

94.11 03-340-000-0000-6565River Country Cooperative Diesel 1901 294380 6068

10.32 03-340-000-0000-6567Unld 5538 294380 6068

74.74 03-340-000-0000-6563Runnings Supply Inc Jack 0902 3385060 7626

9,956.37 03-310-000-0000-6502Schumacher Excavating Inc De-icing Sand 28508 868

374.01 03-320-000-0000-6301Shane Electric, Inc Livestock Sign #6 14820 11980

1,024.26 61-397-000-0000-6283Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc Monitor Lndf Wan 396959 5029

151.32 454215

177.00 454216

1,337.84 454217

4,791.96 454218

3,000.00 454219

104.43 454220

74.74 454221

9,956.37 454222

374.01 454223

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 6Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N

N
N
N

N

N

N

N

N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

4,701.36 61-397-000-0000-6283Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc Monitor Lndf RW 396960 5029

299.00 01-201-000-0000-6315Siewert's Garage, Inc. Tow: 2012 ATV 12/6 2167610 873

140.00 01-201-000-0000-6315Tow: 2009 Ford Expdtn 12/5 2167601 873

17.40 01-127-127-0000-6405Staples Advantage Mini Calc/hand Sanitizer 11/17 3462210154 6450

6.50 01-127-127-0000-6405Pens 11/17 3462210152 6450

13.19 01-127-127-0000-6405Letter Sorter Tray 11/17 1362210153 6450

17.40 01-127-128-0000-6405Mini Calc/hand Sanitizer 11/17 3462210154 6450

6.50 01-127-128-0000-6405Pens 11/17 3462210152 6450

13.20 01-127-128-0000-6405Letter Sorter Tray 11/17 1362210153 6450

188.94 01-207-000-0000-6402Copy Paper/Toner 10/31 8060182598 6450

220.71 01-207-000-0000-6405Misc Office Supplies 10/31 8060182598 6450

1,700.00 61-397-000-0000-6343Steberg/Glen Lndf Equip Nov Nov 2020 6284

2,240.00 61-397-000-0000-6349Lndf Hrs Nov Nov 2020 6284

20.36 01-207-240-0000-6434Struss Optical Contact Lens Cases 6/25/20 14840 6744

163.62 01-207-240-0000-6201Turnkey Corrections 10% Inmate Calls 11/1-11/15/20 10013244 13883

152.49 01-207-240-0000-620110% Inmate Calls 11/16-11/30 10013881 13883

20.00 01-207-240-0000-6465Indigent Supplies 11/1-11/30 10013445 13883

637.00 01-210-000-0000-6357Virtual Academy Online Training12/1/20-12/1/21 VA5728 14554

3,655.13 01-003-000-0000-6892Warner/Brent CARES-Permit 20-00512 14555

12,874.89 01-091-000-0000-6452West Payment Center 2021 Westlaw 22675643 1903

797.50 03-320-000-0000-6281Widseth Smith Nolting Prelim Design 598-022 L0546 208045 1092

2,270.63 01-111-110-0000-6251Xcel Energy Electric: GC 11/2020 51-5647699-8 73383

5,725.62 454224

439.00 454225

483.84 454226

3,940.00 454227

20.36 454228

336.11 454229

637.00 454230

3,655.13 454231

12,874.89 454232

797.50 454233

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 7Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

N
N
N

N
N
N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

918.34 01-111-110-0000-6252Xcel Energy Gas: GC 11/2020 51-5057432-6 73383

4,047.52 01-111-112-0000-6252Gas: LEC 11/2020 51-6061275-5 73383

1,550.70 01-111-115-0000-6251Electric: CB 11/2020 51-6219858-5 73383

367.65 01-111-115-0000-6252Gas: CB 11/2020 73383

92.87 01-111-115-0000-6252Credit: Non-Recurr Charges 51-6219858-5 73383

2,504.83 01-111-116-0000-6251Electric: JC 11/2020 51-5453377-8 73383

129.13 01-201-000-0000-6251Elec: Pnr Rd Storg 10/26-11/24 710989912 73383

245.89 01-201-000-0000-6251Elec: Aspen Rad twr 10/26-11/2 710989912 73383

214.08 01-201-000-0000-6251Elec:Pn Isl Rad Twr10/18-11/16 710989912 73383

216.87 01-201-000-0000-6251Elec:Cn Fls Rad Twr10/19-11/17 710989912 73383

264.60 01-201-000-0000-6251Elec: Seymour St 10/26-11/24 710989912 73383

195.15 01-201-000-0000-6252Gas: Pnr Rd Storg 10/26-11/24 710989912 73383

28.76 01-201-000-0000-6252Gas: Aspen Rad Twr 10/26-11/24 710989912 73383

44.62 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts 1 51-63607118 73383

45.00 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts 66 51-63607118 73383

30.45 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts 5 51-64100936 73383

71.64 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts Bench 51-67548181 73383

214.93 03-310-000-0000-6251Signals 601 Bench 51-67548181 73383

63.70 03-521-000-0000-6251St Lts Park 51-46438082 73383

15.25 03-521-000-0000-6251Sec Lt Park 51-73725269 73383

671.41 61-398-192-0000-6251Elec RC 51-69848451 73383

58.91 61-398-192-0000-6251Elec Drop Shed 51-69848451 73383

610.25 61-398-192-0000-6252Gas RC 51-69848451 73383

3,560.74 61-397-000-0000-6839Zemke Trucking LLC Lndf Disposal Nov 1776 11965

12,994.07 03-340-000-0000-6304Ziegler Inc Trans/Diff Rpr Lbr 0501 SW090105025 1914

346.13 03-340-000-0000-6563Blades Sets 1708 PC090352068 1914

30,368.50 03-340-000-0000-6563Trans/Diff Rpr Parts 0501 SW090105025 1914

50.55 03-350-000-0000-6201Zumbrota Telephone Co Tele 5617 Zta 104516 1919

45.78 03-350-000-0000-6201Fax 4046 Zta 652291 1919

65.95 03-350-000-0000-6209Dsl 5671 Zta 104516 1919

14,687.44 454234

3,560.74 454235

43,708.70 454236

162.28 454237

449,857.96WFXX  184

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 8Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N

N

N

N

N
N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N
N
N

N

N

N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

9.18 01-207-000-0000-6272Advanced Correctional Healthcare Credit: DOC RX 4/20 101838 6193

13.17 01-207-000-0000-6272Inmate RX: DOC 10/20 101746 6193

39.60 01-207-000-0000-6272Inmate RX: Plmsted 10/20 101747 6193

423.30 03-310-000-0000-6508Brock White Company Bridge Paint #49 14372547-00 4557

48.35 81-850-000-0000-2162Cannon Falls City Utilities Forfeit 52.140.0840 0620-00 1137

194.00 25-700-000-0000-6278Community And Economic Deveoplment Assoc November 2020 Services 14424

2,839.44 03-320-000-0000-6287Department Of Transportation-State of MN 599-107 Mat'l Testing P-12688 1188

1,967.39 03-320-000-0000-6287614-015 P-12688 1188

252.07 03-320-000-0000-6287064-001 P-12688 1188

499.33 01-003-000-0000-6669Forum Communications Co. HHS Generator Ad 11/7/20 CL01766860 12563

139.10 01-005-000-0000-6242BOC Proceedings 11/3/20 CL01767370 12563

101.16 01-005-000-0000-6242BOC Proceedings 11/17/20 CL01767715 12563

126.45 01-005-000-0000-62422021 Official Publication RFP CL01767575 12563

202.32 01-127-128-0000-6242BOA/PCA Ntc 11/18/20 CL01767401 12563

202.32 01-127-128-0000-6242PAC Agenda Ntc 12/2/20 CL01767735 12563

2,843.37 01-201-000-0000-6663L & L Street Rod and Sports Truck #2030 Install Equip/Parts 12/1 3063 5570

350.00 01-201-000-0000-6663#1325 Tear Down 12/2/20 3071 5570

350.00 34-201-000-0000-6303#2026: Tear Down #1221 12/10 3078 5570

2,843.37 34-201-000-0000-6663#2024 Install Equip/Parts 12/4 3072 5570

1,000.00 01-091-132-0000-6283McDonough/Michael Prof Svc 11/2020 14097

1,829.17 01-111-116-0000-6305Parallel Technologies Inc. New Crd Reader: JUS 10/19 71348 10876

180.00 01-111-112-0000-6305Red Wing City-Finance 2020 Annual Hydrant Insp 0049385 1727

43.59 32334

423.30 32335

48.35 32336

194.00 32337

5,058.90 32338

1,270.68 32339

6,386.74 32340

1,000.00 32341

1,829.17 32342

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 9Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N
N

N
N

N

anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

1,725.30 03-310-000-0000-6503ROCHESTER SAND & GRAVEL Cold MIx 49-24967 2084

446.81 01-207-000-0000-6366Summit Food Service LLC Inmate Laundry 11/7-11/13/20 INV2000096035 11982

15.12 01-207-000-0000-6463Condiments 11/11/20 INV2000096033 11982

3,893.54 01-207-000-0000-6463Inmate Meals 11/7-11/13/20 INV2000096034 11982

41.98 01-201-000-0000-6118Weiss/Kristine K Uniform Pants: Weiss 10/23 1899

31.89 01-201-000-0000-6402Reimb: Printer Ink 11/13/20 1899

10,150.00 03-320-000-0000-6281WSB & Associates, Inc. CSAH 1 Realignment R016414000-5 6629

180.00 32343

1,725.30 32344

4,355.47 32345

73.87 32346

10,150.00 32347

32,739.37WFXX-ACH  29

482,597.33  213

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 10Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx

Final



anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 11ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

449,857.96  454237 12/11/2020 12/11/2020WFXX 72  454166

32,739.37  32347 12/11/2020 12/11/2020WFXX-ACH 1,073.87 31,665.50 14  32334

482,597.33

WARRANT RUN WARRANT STARTING DATE OF DATE OF

FORM WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL

PPD CTX

COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNTWARRANT NO.

ENDING

INFORMATION

TOTAL

 12 2



anderson

12/11/2020
12/11/2020

11:49:35AM12/11/2020

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 12ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

 1

 3

 25

 34

 61

 81

Economic Development Authority

185,432.15 County General Revenue 173,486.0011,946.15

278,523.19 County Road and Bridge 261,165.6917,357.50

194.00 194.00

3,193.37 Capital Plan 3,193.37

15,158.81 Waste Management Facilities 15,158.81

95.81 Settlement Fund 47.4648.35

482,597.33 32,739.37 449,857.96

RECAP BY FUND

FUND AMOUNT NAME ACH AMOUNT NON-ACH AMOUNT

-

-

-

TOTAL TOTAL ACH TOTAL NON-ACH



ndahlstrom
 3:56:46PM12/21/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

 12039  11872 Intellicents

 985.71 01-061-000-0000-6278Consultant Fee 12/2020 678  0

 111.95 11-420-600-0010-6283Consultant Fee 12/2020 678  0

 43.05 11-420-640-0010-6283Consultant Fee 12/2020 678  0

 154.99 11-430-700-0010-6283Consultant Fee 12/2020 678  0

 43.05 11-479-478-0000-6283Consultant Fee 12/2020 678  0

 77.50 11-479-479-0000-6283Consultant Fee 12/2020 678  0

1,416.25 12039

1,416.25  6

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 12/15/2020TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 3:56:46PM12/21/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

985.71 County General Revenue1

430.54 Health & Human Service Fund11

1,416.25

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL















ndahlstrom
11:54:06AM12/17/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

 12040  1820 State Of Minnesota-Sales & Use Tax

 11.32 01-207-240-0000-5859Receipt Nbr 444545 11/05/2020  0

 3.43 03-310-000-0000-5934Receipt Nbr 444791 11/16/2020  0

 6.97 61-398-000-0000-6283Warr Nbr 32225 11/25/2020  0

 3.87 61-398-000-0000-6420Warr Nbr 453671 11/06/2020  0

 10.40 61-398-000-0000-6561Warr Nbr 453617 11/06/2020  0

 14.85 61-398-000-0000-6569Warr Nbr 32070 11/06/2020  0

 5.16 61-398-000-0000-6569Warr Nbr 32070 11/06/2020  0

 0.50 01-001-000-0000-6850Sales Tax Rounding Adj 11/2020  0

 127.20 61-000-000-0000-2222S/W Asmt 11/2020  0

 593.30 61-000-000-0000-2223S/W Mgmt 11/2020  0

777.00 12040

777.00  10

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 12/18/2020TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
11:54:06AM12/17/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

11.82 County General Revenue1

3.43 County Road and Bridge3

761.75 Waste Management Facilities61

777.00

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
12:09:30PM12/17/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

 12041  3796 Department Of Revenue

 91,566.76 72-850-000-0000-2310St Share-Deed Tax 11/2020  0

 114,265.25 72-850-000-0000-2311St Share-Mtg Tax 11/2020  0

205,832.01 12041

205,832.01  2

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 12/18/2020TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
12:09:30PM12/17/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

205,832.01 Other Agency Funds72

205,832.01

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
 2:13:23PM12/22/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

 12044  1358 Wells Fargo Brokerage-Premium Paid

 58.00 01-001-000-0000-6375Safekeeping Fees 12/2020  0

58.00 12044

58.00  1

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 12/21/2020TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 2:13:23PM12/22/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

58.00 County General Revenue1

58.00

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



N
N
T
T

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
T

N

N

PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

37.99 03-330-000-0000-64021st Source Business Supplies Copy Paper 261795-0 14185

28.90 03-330-000-0000-6405Clips, Pens, Pencils 261795-0 14185

10.79 61-399-000-0000-6405Shipping Book 261795-0 14185

21.58 61-399-000-0000-6405Shipping Books 261795-1 14185

9,032.79 01-061-000-0000-6279ADP, LLC Payroll Proc 10/30-11/27/20 569757611 10529

46.00 81-850-000-0000-2102All American Title Co., Inc. 55.080.0050 Overpmt 14572

4,243.00 01-201-000-0000-6283All State Communications Cabling: SO Shed PW 12/18/20 310920 11231

1,117.43 01-201-000-0000-6883Anchor Promotions Mugs 12/11/20 904

2,966.00 34-201-000-0000-6663Applied Concepts Inc #2028 Radar Unit/Access 12/7 S253232 7384

8.75 01-207-000-0000-6283ASL Interpreting Services Inc. Spanish Interp 11/20 20.1187 11184

443.85 01-210-000-0000-6453Aspen Mills Intl Uniform: Dahl 12/13/20 265891 13364

378.00 01-201-000-0000-6305Bear's Overhead Doors 2020 Mync: Shrf Shed Drs 12/10 19040 3060

80.00 03-350-000-0000-6283PM Cold Storage 19040 3060

300.00 03-350-000-0000-6283PM RW 19040 3060

342.00 03-350-000-0000-6283PM Shared Bldng 19040 3060

80.00 03-350-000-0000-6283PM Zta 19040 3060

12.00 03-350-000-0000-6563Belt Cold Storage 19040 3060

520.00 61-398-000-0000-6283Door PM Rcy 19040 3060

16.74 61-398-000-0000-6563Rollers, Hinge, Rcy 19040 3060

185.00 01-201-000-0000-6315Beck's Auto Repair Tow: 07 Chev Avalanch 12/12 6635

1,649.49 03-310-000-0000-6506Compass Minerals America Salt CF 23.84T 722168 10432

99.26 454397

9,032.79 454398

46.00 454399

4,243.00 454400

1,117.43 454401

2,966.00 454402

8.75 454403

443.85 454404

1,728.74 454405

185.00 454406

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

1,461.25 01-207-000-0000-6283Crescent Investigative Services Bkgd Ch: Stephens 11/2020 20088 11511

11,557.00 01-003-000-0000-6669DataWorks Plus, LLC Fingerprint System: ADC 12/4 20-1770 14556

1,440.00 01-207-000-0000-6480Printer: Intake Fprnt Sys 12/7 20-1782 14556

142.00 01-201-000-0000-6453Davis & Stanton Award Uniform Bars 12/8/20 140594 4595

1,074.00 01-201-000-0000-6453Emblem Enterprises Inc River/Flag Patches 12/9/20 665976 4445

111.53 01-201-000-0000-6201Frontier Communication Ph:Wnmgo Office 12/4-20-1/3/21 50782424970202 3266

2.00 01-041-000-0000-6333Goodhue County Auditor-Treasurer Replenish Petty Cash 1330

171.90 03-310-000-0000-6251Goodhue County Coop Elec Assn St Lts #24 - RBW 17064001 1331

103.03 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #24 - RBE 17064002 1331

48.12 03-310-000-0000-6251Signs TH 56 & 9 17064003 1331

67.68 03-310-000-0000-6251Signs TH 19 & 7 17064004 1331

14.00 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #1 - Wt Rock 17064005 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #9 & 7 17064006 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #1 & 8 17064008 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #16 & Wab Co 17064009 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #2 & 5 17064010 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #1 & 8 17064011 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #1 & 30 17064012 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #6 & 9 17064013 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #8 & 9 17064014 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #10 & 11 17064015 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #1 & 25 17064016 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #9 & 1 17064017 1331

8.50 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts #1 & 7 17064007 1331

49.04 03-350-000-0000-6251Elec - Vasa 901293001 1331

385.91 03-350-000-0000-6251Elec - CF 1293002 1331

7.00 03-521-000-0000-6251Park Light 5862001 1331

1,649.49 454407

1,461.25 454408

12,997.00 454409

142.00 454410

1,074.00 454411

111.53 454412

2.00 454413

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 2Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N
N

N
N
N

PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

4,600.00 01-111-110-0000-6305Hager City Glass ADA Dr Op: GC COVID 11/20/20 5355 4855

595.96 01-201-000-0000-6303Heartland Tire Service #1822 Tires(4) 11/25/20 294136 13964

6,115.25 01-630-000-0000-6283Houston Engineering Inc Drn Tile/Hydraulic Proj 11/20 0051347 4901

95.92 01-111-000-0000-6307Huebsch Linen Uniform Delivery 12/7/20 10076879 2310

103.07 01-111-000-0000-6307Uniform Delivery 12/14/20 10078678 2310

95.92 01-111-000-0000-6307Uniform Delivery 12/21/20 10081038 2310

44.17 01-111-110-0000-6347Dust Mops: GC 12/21/20 20050154 2310

144.84 01-111-116-0000-6347Floor Mats: JC 12/14/20 20048850 2310

576.00 01-207-240-0000-6464Keefe Supply Ear Buds 12/1/20 1375049 10371

1,224.00 01-207-240-0000-6464Jensen Radio 12/1/20 1375049 10371

341.24 03-350-000-0000-6251Kenyon Municipal Utilities Elec - Kyn 12-1783 1461

49.39 03-350-000-0000-6253Wtr-Swr-Kyn 12-1783 1461

190.00 01-201-000-0000-6304Keys Etc Locksmith Service Rpc SH Twr Locks 12/10/20 543528 29968

819.00 01-201-000-0000-6480Kiesler Police Supply Rifle/New Hire 12/8/20 IN153242 13489

64.82 01-091-000-0000-6302Loffler Companies Inc. Copies 11/1-11/30/20 3585683 11575

1,952.42 01-061-000-0000-6275Madden Galanter Hansen LLP Labor Relations Svc 10/2020 5138

522.00 01-061-000-0000-6275Labor Relations Svc 11/2020 5138

1,560.00 01-003-000-0000-6480McDowall Comfort Management GPS Install: PW 12/15/20 P3114 14569

76,530.00 01-003-000-0000-6669GPS Install: LEC 12/15/20 P3113 14569

17,246.00 01-003-000-0000-6669GPS Install: JC 12/15/20 P3121 14569

948.68 454414

4,600.00 454415

595.96 454416

6,115.25 454417

483.92 454418

1,800.00 454419

390.63 454420

190.00 454421

819.00 454422

64.82 454423

2,474.42 454424

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 3Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N
N
N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

36.48 01-207-000-0000-6291MedTox Laboratories, Inc. Drug Screen: Stephens 11/30/20 1120204741 10139

31.02 01-000-000-9001-2021MetLife Dental Dental Ins: B. Glover 12/20 11192

50.92 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: J. Adams 12/20 11192

31.02 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: M. Agre 12/20 11192

50.92 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: R. Glasenapp 12/20 11192

50.92 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: R.Bryngelson 12/20 11192

31.02 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: J. Sinn 12/20 11192

31.02 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: M. Holst 12/20 11192

50.92 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: M. Banks 12/20 11192

101.86 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: B. Gadient 10/20 11192

101.86 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: B. Gadient 11/20 11192

101.86 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: B. Gadient 12/20 11192

50.92 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: S. Mahn 12/20 11192

101.86 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins: G. Schoener 12/20 11192

888.00 72-850-000-0000-2173Mn Dept Of Finance Battered Wmn/Birth Cert 11/20 1821

9,775.50 72-850-000-0000-2209State Surcharges 11/2020 1821

1,476.00 72-850-000-0000-2218Birth/Death Surchg 11/2020 1821

860.00 72-850-000-0000-2218Birth Cert S/C 11/2020 1821

90.00 03-521-000-0000-6278Mn Dept Of Natural Resources NHIS Review-Pavilion 230908 1239

5.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Mn Mutual Life Ins Basic Life: M. Agre 12/20 7376

44.00 01-000-000-9001-2022EE Life Ins: M. Agre 10/20 7376

5.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Life Ins: B. Mattson 12/20 7376

5.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: R. Seyffer 12/20 7376

5.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: P. Trebil 12/20 7376

0.56 01-000-000-9001-2022Dpndtnt Life Ins:PTrebil 12/20 7376

34.00 01-000-000-9001-2022EE Life Ins: D. Landau 12/20 7376

0.56 01-000-000-9001-2022Dpndtnt Life Ins:DLandau 12/20 7376

128.00 01-000-000-9001-2022Spouse Life: P. Trebil 12/20 7376

5.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: N. Buck 12/20 7376

5.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: S. Heitman 12/20 7376

95,336.00 454425

36.48 454426

786.12 454427

12,999.50 454428

90.00 454429

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 4Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N
N

PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

34.00 01-000-000-9001-2022Mn Mutual Life Ins EE Life Ins: S. Heitman 12/20 7376

5.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: D. Landau 12/20 7376

561.18 01-063-000-0000-6301Nardini Fire Equipment Co. Inc. Data Ctr Fire Inspect 12/18/20 IN00158583 13039

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Nystuen/Richard Per Diem: PAC Mtg 12/14/20 5189

515.00 34-063-000-0000-6669Paragon Development Systems Inc. Firewall Install Supp 11/2020 5084172 14303

3,796.51 03-320-000-0000-6301Red Wing City-Public Works Bike Trl 621-013 Paving Task187569 5136

65.00 01-201-000-0000-6303Red Wing Glass Inc #1825 Wshld Chip Rpr 12/14/20 81412 51901

18,813.99 01-601-000-0000-6284Regents of the University of MN Reimb: 4-H PC Aly Q420 0300026180 13160

83.25 01-201-000-0000-6405Schwaab Inc Stamp: Civil Process 11/24/20 C098248 3663

21.00 03-330-000-0000-6283Shred Right Shredding 1 cont 541833 5041

34.02 01-127-127-0000-6405Staples Advantage Post-Its, Sandisk, etc 11/25 3463061530 6450

34.02 01-127-128-0000-6405Post-Its, Sandisk, etc 11/25 3463061530 6450

54.42 01-207-000-0000-6402Copy Paper/Toner 11/28 8060486614 6450

132.94 01-207-000-0000-6405Misc Office Supplies 11/28 8060486614 6450

141.99 01-207-000-0000-6405(Return) Velcro Tape 10/22 8060486614 6450

126.00 01-201-000-0000-6453Streichers Inc Balstc Carrier: McGuire 12/15 I1470902 1831

26.99 01-201-000-0000-6453Flap/Ep Kit/Flag:McGuire 12/15 I1470902 1831

244.85 01-255-000-0000-6302Toshiba Financial Services (L.A.) Copier 12/2020 5012751867 2469

15.91 01-255-000-0000-6302Copies 10/2020 5012751867 2469

277.52 454430

561.18 454431

50.00 454432

515.00 454433

3,796.51 454434

65.00 454435

18,813.99 454436

83.25 454437

21.00 454438

113.41 454439

152.99 454440

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 5Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N

N

N
N

N

N

PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

109.40 01-127-127-0000-6302Tri-State Business Machines Inc Copies 10/10-11/09/20 504239 9933

109.40 01-127-128-0000-6302Copies 10/10-11/09/20 504239 9933

22.16 01-201-000-0000-6205UPS Outgoing Freight 12/20/20 58A87E500 4231

2,060.64 01-001-000-0000-6375Wells Fargo Banks Client Analysis 11/2020 200110142981 1674

149.02 01-091-000-0000-6452West Payment Center Library Plan 12/1-12/31/20 843494657 1903

116.10 01-091-000-0000-6452One MN Crt Rules Fed Set 12/1 6138813380 1903

486.00 03-350-000-0000-6305Winona Heating And Ventilation Trane Rpr RW RTU1 104157 7124

2,800.00 25-700-000-0000-6855Zumbrota Sales Properties LLC 2020 2nd 1/2 Abatement 14325

260.76 454441

218.80 454442

22.16 454443

2,060.64 454444

265.12 454445

486.00 454446

2,800.00 454447

195,602.20WFXX  125

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 6Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N

PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

2,704.14 01-207-000-0000-6272Advanced Correctional Healthcare Pool/Cap 01/20 & 09/20 102053 6193

402.60 01-201-238-0000-6420Emkat PTC Ribbons/Card 12/1/20 INV6498852 10069

24.99 01-201-000-0000-6402Holst/Kristine Reimb: Printer Ink 11/24/20 2283

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Huneke/Marcus Per Diem: PAC Mtg 12/14/20 11828

480.00 61-398-192-0000-6841J.R.'s Appliance Disposal Inc Lndf Appl Disp 102992 3119

3,624.40 01-281-280-0000-6480Marco Technologies LLC (2) Fax Machines 12/21/20 INV8276305 44

2,250.00 01-201-233-0000-6401P Hanson Marketing Print (500) K9 Calendars 12/10 304616 5019

408.69 01-201-000-0000-6420Red Wing City-Finance Evidence Rm Supplies 11/25/20 0054900 1727

67.50 01-255-000-0000-6285Rs Eden Drug Testing 11/30/20 64208 50750

7,573.50 01-063-000-0000-6268SHI International Corp Sophos Anti-Spam 1/2021-1/2022 B12720734 2606

446.81 01-207-000-0000-6366Summit Food Service LLC Inmate Laundry 11/21-11/27/20 INV2000097178 11982

160.12 01-207-000-0000-6463Condiments 11/24/20 INV2000097176 11982

4,487.00 01-207-000-0000-6463Inmate Meals 11/21-11/27/20 INV2000097177 11982

2,704.14 32438

402.60 32439

24.99 32440

50.00 32441

480.00 32442

3,624.40 32443

2,250.00 32444

408.69 32445

67.50 32446

7,573.50 32447

5,093.93 32448

22,679.75WFXX-ACH  13

218,281.95  138

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 7Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx

Final



PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 8ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

195,602.20  454447 12/23/2020 12/23/2020WFXX 51  454397

22,679.75  32448 12/23/2020 12/23/2020WFXX-ACH 74.99 22,604.76 11  32438

218,281.95

WARRANT RUN WARRANT STARTING DATE OF DATE OF

FORM WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL

PPD CTX

COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNTWARRANT NO.

ENDING

INFORMATION

TOTAL

 9 2



PONCELET

12/23/2020
12/23/2020

10:24:09AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 9ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

 1

 3

 25

 34

 61

 72

 81

Economic Development Authority

189,643.14 County General Revenue 167,443.3922,199.75

8,263.20 County Road and Bridge 8,263.20

2,800.00 2,800.00

3,481.00 Capital Plan 3,481.00

1,049.11 Waste Management Facilities 569.11480.00

12,999.50 Other Agency Funds 12,999.50

46.00 Settlement Fund 46.00

218,281.95 22,679.75 195,602.20

RECAP BY FUND

FUND AMOUNT NAME ACH AMOUNT NON-ACH AMOUNT

-

-

-

-

-

TOTAL TOTAL ACH TOTAL NON-ACH



PONCELET
 8:48:55AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

 12042  11506 Alerus Financial

 20,083.66 01-000-000-2504-200512/23/20 Payroll - Co Contrib  0

 3,324.83 03-000-000-2504-200512/23/20 Payroll - Co Contrib  0

 11,838.13 11-000-000-2504-200512/23/20 Payroll - Co Contrib  0

 578.85 61-000-000-2504-200512/23/20 Payroll - Co Contrib  0

35,825.47 12042

35,825.47  4

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 12/23/2020TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



PONCELET
 8:48:55AM12/23/2020

Copyright 2010-2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

20,083.66 County General Revenue1

3,324.83 County Road and Bridge3

11,838.13 Health & Human Service Fund11

578.85 Waste Management Facilities61

35,825.47

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL


	Bellechester
	Cannon Falls
	Dennison
	Goodhue
	Kenyon
	Wanamingo
	Board Totals
	manWarrantRegister12_21_2020_15_51_44
	manWarrantRegister12_10_2020_08_52_17
	warrantRegister12_11_2020_11_49_35
	manWarrantRegister12_21_2020_15_56_46
	DOC122820
	manWarrantRegister12_17_2020_11_54_06
	manWarrantRegister12_17_2020_12_09_30
	manWarrantRegister12_22_2020_14_13_23
	warrantRegister12_23_2020_10_24_09
	manWarrantRegister12_23_2020_08_48_55



